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MacDonald, Sheree P.

From: MacDonald, Sheree P.
Sent:  January 11, 2011 6:01 PM
To: Shallow, Michelle

Cc: Jeans, Jennifer

Subject: FW: update on Natuashish

Here are the two questions proposed to me...can you follow up with Lyla on these

Thanks
sheree

From: Chafe, Carol

Sent: January 11, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Chafe, Carol; MacDonald, Sheree P.
Cc: Dutton, Sean; Cooper, Bruce
Subject: RE: update on Natuashish

Bruce,

| have not heard from you re an update and wondered if you could let me know the outcome of the Jan 6%
meeting and how things went over the holidays?

As well when we spoke on Dec 215! you indicated there may be a community meeting in January, is this going
ahead? Thanks Caro!

Sheree,

We had not discussed before that there are several sibling groups involved, can you tell me if there are specific
family action plans regarding these groups ? Also in our meeting Dec 16% it was indicated that four would be in
treatment by Jan 7th, has this occurred? Thanks Carol

Carol A. Chafe

Child and Youth Advocate

Office of the Child and Youth Advocate
193 LeMarchant Road

St. John's, NL A1C 2HS

Ph.: (709) 753-3888

Fax: (709) 753-3988

Toll Free: 1-877-753-3888

Email: carolchafe@ocya.nl.ca

From: Chafe, Carol

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 12:31 PM

To: MacDonald, Sheree P.

Cc: Dutton, Sean; Cooper, Bruce; Chafe, Carol

Subject: Re: ages of children in Natuashish as requested

Thanks Sheree. | understand from my last conversation with Bruce that there is a committee meeting on the 6th
and he will update me on Thursday after that. | wait to hear from you then. Carol

Sent Via BlackBerry

From: MacDonald, Sheree P.
To: Chafe, Carol
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Cc: Dutton, Sean; Cooper, Bruce
Sent: Tue Jan 04 11:14:12 2011
Subject: ages of children in Natuashish as requested

As requested, please find below the specific ages of the children being followed by CYFS in Natuashish.
The updated number is 32 and not 33 as originally communicated.

There are seven sibling groups within the 32...one group of four siblings in a family, two groups of
three and four groups of two.

There are eleven children 10 years of age and under.

One of the 15 year olds and one of the 16 years olds are at the Woods Treatment Centre in Calgary and a
third child considered high risk who is eleven was to be transported to the same facility today but is on
weather hold. He is a sibling of the 16 year old who is already at Woods.

fyi

sheree

| Age Number of children
7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
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MacDonald, Sheree P.

From: MacDonald, Sheree P.

Sent:  January 19, 2011 4:39 PM
To: Chafe, Carol

Cc: Dutton, Sean; Cooper, Bruce
Subject: RE: update on Natuashish

Carol,

I know Bruce spoke to you earlier in the week on setting up our follow up mecting for January and we'll be in
touch in the next day or two to set up a time.

On your questions below, regarding the specific CYFS cases, | should have some information for you tomorrow.

sheree

From: Chafe, Carol

Sent: January 11, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Chafe, Carol; MacDonald, Sheree P.
Cc: Dutton, Sean; Cooper, Bruce
Subject: RE: update on Natuashish

Bruce,

| have not heard from you re an update and wondered if you could let me know the outcome of the Jan gt
meeting and how things went over the holidays?

As well when we spoke on Dec 215! you indicated there may be a community meeting in January, is this going
ahead? Thanks Carol

Sheree,

We had not discussed before that there are several sibling groups involved, ~an you tell me if there are specific
family action plans regarding these groups ? Also in our meeting Dec 16% it v.as indicated that four would be in
treatment by Jan 7th, has this occurred? Thanks Carol

Carol A. Chafe

Child and Youth Advocate

Office of the Child and Youth Advocate
193 LeMarchant Road

St. John's, NL A1C 2H5

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

As requested, please find below the specific ages of the children being 1vllowed by CYFS in Natuashish.
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

One of the 15 year olds and one of the 16 years olds are at the Woods 1 --atment Centre in Calgary and a
third child considered high risk who is eleven was to be transported to t:c same facility today but is on
weather hold. He is a sibling of the 16 year old who is already at Wood::.

fyi

sheree

Age Number of children
7

8

9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
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Hunt, Deanne

From: conferencing@med.mun.ca

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:49 AM
To: Hunt, Deanne

Subject: Confirmation of booking for Jan 20, 20111

BOOKING CONFIRMATION
m This booking confirmation contains important information required
: to connect to
your conference call. Please take this sheet with you to your

session.
‘Name of Conference Call: || Meeting with Social Workers in Natuashish |
IDate of Conference Call: | 20-JAN-11 |
| Start Time:|| 12:30 (12:30 PM) ]
[ End Time][ 13:30 (01:30 PM) |
ILines Booked: | 4 |
Meeting Room at PDCS: H |

ACCESS PROVIDED 5 MINUTES PRIOR TO

CONFERENCE START TIME DIAL 1-866-415-7700

ACCESS INFORMATION:|[ENTER YOUR PASS CODE FOLLOWED BY THE # SYMBOL
CHAIRPERSON PASS CODE: 4648605

PARTICIPANT PASS CODE: 5831479

Reference Number: 36355

- The first person to enter the conference will receive
a message from the automated operator.

- If there is no message upon entering the
conference it means others are already connected.
You may speak to these participants immediately.

Have the name and time of your conference ready.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT: ||1) If you experience trouble connecting to your
conference, stay on the line and an operator will
assist you.

2) If you experience trouble during your conference
call, press *0 (star-zero) to speak to an operator.

3) Call PDCS during normal office hours at

1/20/2011
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(709) 777-6653 or toll free 1-888-299-0676 and
ask to speak to conferencing technical support.

Page 6
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OFFICE HOURS:

Monday to Friday
- 9am to 5pm, September 1 - May 31
- 9am to 4pm, June | - August 31

NOTE: To avoid additional charges, please ensure all participants disconnect

1/20/2011
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MacDonald, Sheree P.

From: Shallow, Michelle

Sent: January 19, 2011 8:51 PM
To: MacDonald, Sheree P.

Subject: FW: Information for Deputy Minister
Importance: High

fyi

From: Mitchell, Kimberley

Sent: Wed 1/19/2011 4:17 PM

To: Shallow, Michelle

Subject: RE: Information for Deputy Minister

Spoke with Lyla in SJ (897-5570); she'll be at Pippy Place tomorrow re. Adoptions meetings. | also spoke with
Lynne and Joanne in NSH. Lynne is up there this week. Their new clinical manager started today in SSS. The
summary of their info is as follows:

-14/32 on CYFS caseload prior to ‘list’; no new intakes done
- list' formed by CYFS as part of community forum work: not com iled by FN
- sent 2 children/1 youth to Woods Homes: h

ave the same mother. No knowledge of 4™ child/youth
ounger sister In care, placed in BARTS; ‘siblings have CYFS involvement
-the FN has arranged for treatment-numbers unknown to LTFS

-Lyla would need to see the list to recall sibling groups and not aware of any FCAPs re. sibling groups; Lynne and

Joanne not awa ibling groups.
-Lyla discussed amily-large dispersed sibling group with members on CWA, protection and
traditionally adoptea

Hope this helps—Kimberley

Kimberley Mitchell, BSW, RSW

Program & Policy Development Specialist
Aboriginal Services Consultant

Department of Child, Youth and Family Services
P.0.Box 3014, Stm. B

Happy Valley-Goose Bay, NL

AOP 1E0

Tel. (709) 896-5692

From: Shallow, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:08 PM
To: Mitchell, Kimberley

Subject: FW: Information for Deputy Minister
Importance: High

Hi Kimberley,

Can you track down the clinical manager in SSS to find these answers? Lyla is in NL and did not respond to my
email last week and Sheree is looking for these answers asap. There was a list generated that Lynn is aware of.
Please track this down asap and email me what you find.

Thanks,

Michelle

19/01/2011
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From: Shallow, Michelle

Sent: January 12, 2011 8:41 AM

To: 'Lyla Andrew'

Subject: Information for Deputy Minister
Importance: High

HiLyla,

The Advocate is asking Sheree several follow up questions about the kids from the ‘list’ in Natuashish. For my
own information | am wondering how many of these children are on our CYFS caseload. Has this been previously
identified?

There were 32 on this list that Sheree has and within that, there were 7 sibling groups (one group of four, two
groups of three and four groups of two). Can you tell me if there are specific family action plans regarding these
sibling groups? Also, it was previously indicated that four would be in treatment by Jan 7th, has this occurred? |

know from our call on January 6%, there were three identified.

If | could have this information later today that would be great. If there are any other updates on the situation you
could provide for me that would be great. | know we have our call tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Shallow MSW, RSW

Provincial Director (A)

Child Protection and In Care

Department of Child, Youth and Family Services
P.O. Box 8700

St. John's, NL A1B 4J6

Ph: (709)729-6078

Fax: (709)729-6382

mshallow@gov.nl.ca

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s)
and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any
means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it
immediately and notify the sender.”
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